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laq 1 - Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 

To: Katherine Fleming 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket 041291 

Friday, November 06, 2009 4:30 PM 

Ann Cole; Dale Mailhot; Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Katherine Fleming Delivered 11/6/2009 4:30 PM 

Ann Cole Delivered 11/6/2009 4:30 PM 

Dale Mailhot Delivered 11/6/2009 4:30 PM 

Nonnye Grant Delivered: 11/6/2009 4:30 PM 

Kimberley Pena Delivered: 11/6/2009 4:30 PM 

Docket 041291 has been closed 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 11:44 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket 041291 

We can close the docket after the issuance of the order. thank you. I'll send the order down now, 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 11:35 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
CC: Katherine Fleming; Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket 041291 

Yes, please reopen the docket for issuance of the order. 

Katherine, is it okay to close the docket upon issuance of the order or are there any other matters that need to be 
addressed? 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 11:OO AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Docket 041291 

Kim, Katherine just called, and indicated that GCL has an order ready for the second request for extension of confidential 
classification granted by Order No. PSC-07-0790-CFO-EI, filed by FPL (Document 02761-09) on 3/27/09 in Docket 041291 
However, the docket is currently closed. Should it be reopened? 

11/6/2009 


